

January 11, 2023, Quarterly Trails Forum: Meeting chat

13:25:44 From Tara Wilkinson (she/her), Intertwine Alliance To Everyone:

Wow! Yay! Well-deserved, Robert!

13:25:45 From Robert Spurlock To Everyone:

you're too kind

13:25:51 From Brett Sherman To Everyone:

Woot!

13:25:53 From Robert Spurlock To Everyone:

thanks, everyone.

13:33:31 From Pat Jewett To Everyone:

Is there any effort to do anything with the undeveloped land west on Hayden Island? Is that Metro property or privately owned?

13:34:23 From Marty Stockton (she/her) Portland Parks & Rec To Everyone:

Pat, the westside of Hayden Island is owned by the Port of Portland.

13:36:44 From Pat Jewett To Everyone:

thanks. It would be an asset to the island if that became a park.

13:37:54 From Terra Lingley | she/her | ODOT To Everyone:

Another update in my world, we received an earmark for the Jordan Road trail extension on the east side of the Sandy River connecting the Sandy River Delta to the existing trail on the I-84 Sandy River Bridge into the Scenic Area

13:41:18 From Pat Jewett To Everyone:

Mel are you doing a walk in January or Feb?

13:54:54 From Will Cortez | he,him,siya | Metro Parks To Everyone:

This is where I need to be :)

13:58:19 From Robert Spurlock To Everyone:

I'm hoping to go to the Int'l Trails Summit but haven't confirmed yet.

14:01:09 From Steph Noll (she/her) Oregon Trails Coalition To Everyone:

Oregon Trails Coalition Trails Funding Webinar February 7th:
https://secure.lglforms.com/form_engine/s/ckT6xKCq_xu0wLROHdNNSQ

14:01:25 From Glen Bolen (He/Him) ODOT To Everyone:

I have to step away. hope to be back soon

14:01:31 From Steph Noll (she/her) Oregon Trails Coalition To Everyone:

My contract info: Steph.noll@oregontrailscoalition.org

14:19:12 From Dan Mandel (he/him) To Everyone:

Super cool

14:20:29 From Crista Gardner (she, her), Metro To Everyone:

Next week I'll ask Robert to send out the notice of availability of Nature in Neighborhoods capital grants. Check out the information next week here: <https://www.oregonmetro.gov/tools-partners/grants-and-resources/nature-neighborhoods-grants/nature-neighborhoods-capital-grants>

14:21:09 From Tara Wilkinson (she/her), Intertwine Alliance To Everyone:

Incredible. Very exciting.

14:21:41 From Jodi Bellefeuille, OPRD To Everyone:

I'd love to see collaboration at a statewide/regional level so smaller communities can use these without needing to buy their own (possibly supported through the Oregon Trails Coalition??)

14:22:12 From Robert Spurlock To Everyone:

I agree with Jodi. that would be great.

14:22:20 From Robert Spurlock To Everyone:

thanks Will!! So awesome!!

14:23:00 From Jodi Bellefeuille, OPRD To Everyone:

Or through ORPA (I know a few land managers at the ORPA conference were wondering how to share/collab on assessment tools). Thanks, Will!

14:23:24 From Will Cortez | he,him,siya | Metro Parks To Everyone:

Jodi....YES! Let's share this resource!

14:36:33 From Will Cortez | he,him,siya | Metro Parks To Everyone:

Let's connect friends! will.cortez@oregonmetro.gov

14:42:45 From Jodi Bellefeuille, OPRD To Everyone:

Visit our website for detailed info about all the recreation and heritage grant programs administered by OPRD: <https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/GRA/Pages/GRA-overview.aspx>

14:44:23 From Jodi Bellefeuille, OPRD To Everyone:

Visit this page to register for the LGGP webinar:
<https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/GRA/Pages/GRA-lggp.aspx> (under the schedule section)

14:48:26 From Robert Spurlock To Everyone:

the Rockaway Beach project is soooo cool.

14:48:39 From Collette Hayes To Everyone:

Yes it is!!

15:02:09 From Ashton Simpson, Metro Council D1, he|him To Everyone:

I have to jump to my next meeting. It was great to see everyone today! See you in April.

15:02:44 From Rod Wojtanik To Everyone:

Great job Grace!